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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNIT.E:D STATES 

WASHINGTON, D.C. ZO!l'18 

DEC 5 1973 

Lieutenant General Wallace a. Robinson; Jr. 
Director, Def'ense Suppfy Agency 

Dear Gen«ral Robinson: 

2GHI ""·~ 93··. 

Reference 1a made to the letter dated September 19, 1973, :from 
yoW:" Aaaistant COUn$el conceJ'Ding the protest of D. Moo~ & Caapany, 
Incorporated, against the re-j eat ion of its bid under invi ta.tion for 
bid.a (ll'B) No. l)SA..4oo-73"'J3..7728 issued by the Def"enae General Jt_,-:17?.:- :<>f' 
8u;pply c'1ter, Richmond, Virginia. We are enclo$1ng a cow of our . 
decilionrot todey denying the protest. . ... .. .. . .. -·· ...... · · 

---·--·-·- __ ......... ,. - - ..... _ . .. .. . . . . . . . . 

The record indicates that a.we.rd 'WU made to Lewis !ihgineering 
canpany on June 28, 1973. Moody apparently ve,s not advised that 
its lov bid was rejected &s nonrespmsive until July 17, 1973, only 
afte:r it had inquired aa to tb.e status ot the- aub.ject Im. The 
record fllrtha:: indicates that Moody was not advised as to the reason 
tor rejection of its bid untjl August 3, 1973. Armed Services Pro­
curement Regulation 2-4o8.lpl>rovides :f'or prompt notice to be given 
the wauccessful low bidder of the rejection of its bid. Thia 
regulation al.so provides that the reasons tor such rejection must 
be f'u:rniahed prc:mptly to the uneuccessfu.1 low bidder. We do not 
think the notioe in this case oomplied with thi1J requirenent of 
ASPR. While this does not constitute a basis for questioning the 
validity of thq a.vard., we a.re bringirlg this matter to your at• 
tention for future procurements so that approprute ateps ma;y b-e 
taken to assure that unsuco.en!'UJ. low bidders will be prc;rnptly 
notified or the rejection of their 'bids. 
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Sincerely yours, 

Paul (l.. Demblin~ 
-~-· -·-

For t.hlt Comptroller General 
of the United States 




